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From: Gary Smithwick
To: FXshowings
Cc: James Bradshaw; Robert Gates
Subject: Auction 83 - FM Translator Selection List and Cap Showings - Saga Communications, Inc. - Subsidiary Applicants
Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 5:41:28 PM
Attachments: FM Translator Auction83 Summary - Saga Communications 01-23-13.pdf


To: Mr. James Bradshaw, Deputy Chief, Engineering, Audio Division, Media Bureau,
FCC
Re:  Submission of Auction 83 FM Translator Application Selections
 
This is submitted pursuant to the Public Notice, DA 12-2073, Media Bureau
Announces January 10-January 25, 2013 Filing Window for Auction 83 FM Translator
Application Selections and Caps Showings, released December 21, 2012, as clarified
in Public Notice, DA 13-18, Media Bureau Offers Examples to Clarify Auction 83 FM
Translator Application Selections and Cap Showings Requirements, released
January 8, 2013.
 
Applicant: Saga Communications of Iowa, LLC
 


APP 283D - Des Moines,    IA       (File No. BNPFT-20030317AHO) - 
Facility ID No. 140930. Please Process
APP 243D - Des Moines ,   IA       (File  No. BNPFT-20030317AHF) Please Dismiss 
 
Please process APP283D (BNPFT-20030317AHO) and dismiss APP243D  (BNPFT-
20030317AHF).
 
There are a total of 5 applications pending on behalf of subsidiaries of Saga
Communications, Inc.:
 
Saga Communications of New England, LLC:
APP 262D - Brattleboro,    VT       (BNPFT-20030317AHP) 
APP 298D - Keene,            NH        (BNPFT-20030317AIO)
 
Saga Communications of North Carolina, LLC: 
APP 247D - Canton,           NC        (BNPFT-20030317AHL)
 
Saga Communications of Iowa, LLC:
APP 283D - Des Moines,    IA       (BNPFT-20030317AHO)
APP 243D - Des Moines ,   IA       (BNPFT-20030317AHF) 
 
A summary sheet showing the pending FM Translator Applications is attached.
 
If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Gary S. Smithwick, Esq.
Counsel for Saga Communications, Inc., subsidiaries
-an email message from 
Gary S. Smithwick, Esq. 
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M U N N -R E E S E , I N C .
Broadcast Engineering Consultants 



COLDWATER, MI 49036



Summary of Auction 83 FM Translator Prosecution/Dismissal Request 
(per Public Notice DA 12-2073 & Public Notice DA 13-18) 



Saga Communications Of New England, Inc. 
Saga Communications Of Iowa, Llc. 



Saga Communications Of North Carolina, Llc.



Processing FAC ID Appendix A Market
Request File Number Channel City ST Number Market Location Status Comments



Prosecute BNPFT-20030317AHP  APP262D Brattleboro  VT 140890 --- --- Non-Appendix A Market Filing
Prosecute BNPFT-20030317AIO  APP298D Keene          NH 140893 --- --- Non-Appendix A Market Filing
Prosecute BNPFT-20030317AHL APP247D Canton         NC 141108 Asheville, NC (#161) Available Currently Meets One per Appendix A Market Cap
Prosecute BNPFT-20030317AHO  APP283D Des Moines IA 140930 Des Moines, IA (#73) Available  Will  now Meet  One per Appendix A Market Cap
DISMISS BNPFT-20030317AHF APP243D Des Moine IA 140933 Des Moines, IA (#73) Available Failure to Comply with 60 dBµ Overlap Showing












Smithwick & Belendiuk, P.C. 
[Practice Limited to Communications Law]
5028 Wisconsin Avenue, NW 
Suite 301 
Washington, DC 20016 
Office:  202-363-4560 
Cell:     202-403-9497
202-363-4266 (facsimile) 
(Please note:  This is a message sent by an attorney.  It is confidential.  It may contain privileged
attorney-client communication or work product intended only for the individual or entity named within
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intended recipient, any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is prohibited.  If
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